Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 6:02 PM

To: ‘Julie McMahon'

Cc: ‘Mark Weiner"; 'Patrick Lohmann’; ‘cbaker@syracus.com'

Subject: Thank you -- RE: TAKING THE LEAD: Upending the 2018 electoral races with fully-

documented, readily-verifiable stories germane to your reporting...

Dear Julie -

Much appreciate your prompt response.

| will wait patiently to hear from you. It won’t take you long, however, to see that the extraordinary story that is before
you UPENDS and makes competitive the 2018 elections for governor, attorney general, comptroller & all legislative
seats. Indeed, nothing more is needed than for you to watch the VIDEOS of my testimony at the Legislature’s budget
hearings — the first of which was my February 6, 2013 testimony before then Senate Finance Committee Chairman
DeFrancisco, which itself suffices. The VIDEQOS, with the dispositive EVIDENCE | handed up or referred in testifying, is
ALL accessible from CJA’s menu webpage for the “2018 Legislative Session”, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/menu-2018-legislative-session.htm.

| am available at night and over the weekend. Call me on Friday or when you are able, after you have watched the
VIDEOS and reviewed my March 29* e-mail to the legislative press corps -- and its four attachments. | invite Messrs.
Weiner, Lohmann, Baker to also call me — as NONE of you can properly report on the 2018 elections and on NYS
governance issues, without questioning the statewide and legislative incumbents and challengers about the lawsuits and
corruption and ethics complaints that criminal and ethics authorities are “sitting on” -- and about which | testified at the
January 30, 2018 and February 5, 2018 budget hearings.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Julie McMahon <jmcmahon@Syracuse.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Mark Weiner <mweiner@Syracuse.com>; Patrick Lohmann <PLohmann@syracuse.com>; chaker@syracus.com
Subject: RE: TAKING THE LEAD: Upending the 2018 electoral races with fully-documented, readily-verifiable stories
germane to your reporting on "courts, government and other issues affecting the taxpayers" -- & to the reporting of
reporters Weiner, Lohmann, & Bake

Hi Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your multiple messages. | will review these materials you have sent along and call you back. You are
welcome to consider me your contact at The Post-Standard to avoid having all of us respond individually to your
request. | will let you know whether we are interested in pursuing the story you are suggesting. FYl, | am not certain
when I'll be able to get back to you. I’'m going to be busy with an assignment for most of the day tomorrow.

If you are interested in reaching out to our editorial board or writing an opinion piece, you can contact
letters@syracuse.com.




